

Nimesh Sangani

From: david davidsiddall-law.com <david@davidsiddall-law.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 12:43 PM
To: Nimesh Sangani
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Changes to 0115CM2021

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

Hi Nimesh,

Just wanted to let you know that I made the following amendments to the above-referenced application:

For all 3 locations, deleted 2200-2690 and replaced with 2200-2310 and 2355-2690.
Also, for the two new locations being requested, “mean” ERP was corrected to “peak”.

If I should file an attachment with this information, please let me know. Otherwise, the current version of the application is now complete. (Waiting on AFTRCC coordination.)

Thanks.

Dave

David R. Siddall
Managing Partner
DS Law, PLLC
1629 K St. NW, Ste 300
Washington, DC 20006
direct: +1 202 559 4690

Unauthorized Disclosure Prohibited. This e-mail is intended solely for the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is proprietary, confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, it is prohibited to disclose, copy, distribute, or use the contents of this email and its attachments. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all electronic and physical copies of the e-mail message and its attachments. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of attorney-client or any other privilege. Thank you.